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T own of New Fairfield

Selectmen’s Office
4 Brush Hill Road
New Fairfield, Connecticut

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, JUNE 13, 2019
7:30 P.M.
COMMUNITY ROOM @ 33 ROUTE 37
AGENDA

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment & Participation

Correspondence & Announcements

Approve Minutes of Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting on May 23, 2019

Budget Transfers

Personnel Report

Appointments

New Business

Discuss and possibly vote to approve creation of HRRA Household Hazardous Waste Fund

Discuss and possibly vote to approve Warning for Special Town Meeting June 27, 2019 at 7:15 p.m. to consider
and act upon the appropriation of $220,000 from Unappropriated Capital and Non-Recurring to School Securlty
Operations Center project

Old Business

Public Comment

Adjournment

JUN 12 2019
Recelved for Record.
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Pamela J. Dbhan, Town Cle , New Falrfigld,
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Patricia Del Monaco
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From: Jennifer Heaton-Jones

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Matt Knickerbocker; Steve Dunn; Curtis Read; Mark Boughton ; Bruce Adams ; 'Pat
DelMonaco'; Dan Rosenthal; pbass@newmilford.org; Julia Pemberton; Rudy Marconi;
Don Lowe

Cc: Tiffany Carlson

Subject: HRRA Registration Fees

Chief Elected Officials,

At yesterday’s HRRA meeting it was discussed and approved to create a special HHW Fund using Hauler Registration
Fees and additional revenue HRRA will receive from the new regional waste contract.

The motion was as follows: A Motion by J. Urice, second by F. Hurley, to support all Household Hazardous Waste event
host communities (Bethel, Brookfield, Danbury, Newtown, New Milford and Ridgefield) with a $10,000 subsidy. The
funding to be provided through additional revenue received from the Regional Solid Waste and Recycling Agreement
program fee and municipal registrations to be held by HRRA that are approved by each Municipality.

The purpose of this email is to request that each of you give me an official confirmation to withhold your registration
fees for the purpose to create a special Household Hazardous Waste Fund to support the regional HHW events
specifically to subsidize all host communities.

Below is a summary of the registration funds each town received for 2018-19 FY. | would estimate the fees will be about
the same in 2019-20.

$4,250 $2,000 $4,250 $3,700 | $1,250 $2,200 $3,750 $4,000

Bethel | Bridgewater | Brookfield | Danbury Kent | New Fairfield | New Milford | Newtown

Thank you for your time.
Jen

Jennifer A. Heaton-Jones

Executive Director

Housatonic Resources Recovery Authority
162 Whisconier Road — Old Town Hall
Brookfield, CT 06804

203.312.1071 0

203.617.4727

jennifer@hrra.org

www.hrra.org




T own of New Fairfield
Town Hall
4 Brush Hill Road
New Fairfield, Connecticut

WARNING!

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
TOWN OF NEW FAIRFIELD

Notice is hereby given to the electors of the Town of New Fairfield and those entitled to vote at
Town Meetings that a Town Meeting will be held on Thursday June 27, 2019 at 7:15P.M. in the
Community Room at 33 Route 37, in New Fairfield, CT, for the following purpose to wit:

1. To consider and act upon the appropriation of $220,000 from Unappropriated Capital and
Non-Recurring to School Security Operations Center project.

Dated at New Fairfield, CT this 13" day of June 2019.

Patricia Del Monaco Kim Hanson Khris Hall
First Selectman Selectman Selectman



